
This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or 
responding if you weren’t expecting this email. 

From:                                 "Emma Staines" <Emma.Staines@braziermotti.com.au>
Sent:                                  Mon, 16 Dec 2024 09:39:29 +1000
To:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                             Development Application - 20477-012-01

Good morning, 
 
Please follow the link below to access a Development Application seeking a Development Permit for 
Reconfiguring a Lot combined with Material Change of Use at 33 University Road, Annandale on land 
formally described as Lot 1 on SP343205.
 
Confirmation from the Applicant stating that the application fee is to be placed on their account is 
included in the download.
 
Download here. 
 
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Emma Staines
Town Planner

P  07 4772 1144
M 0429 516 011
 
595 Flinders Street
Townsville Q 4810
  
braziermotti.com.au 

Thank you for your ongoing support in 2024. Please note our office will be closing on Friday the 20th of 
December and reopening on Monday the 6th of January 2025. We wish you well over the break and look 
forward to supporting you in the year ahead. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any 
device.
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